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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates
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Vic !LKKAutnz

From: Shu Pej (LKKAUtD)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August, 2019 9:19 AM

To: Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims 8 1A/Buses

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Sves/Claims 8 IA/Claims & [A/Buses; Chong Fei Yuan

(Auto Sves/Claims 8¢ 1A4,/Claims 8t LA; Balgish Binte Abdul Halil (Auto Sves/Claims &
[A/Claims & [A/Buses; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: LETTER OF DEMAND : ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB3611C & SMK2206Z ON
16/06/2019 ALONG CHOA CHU KANG ROAD BEFORE B/S 44091 Our Ref :
BUS/06/19/5031/PT
Attachments: SAS REPORT pdf; TAX INVOICE.pdf; LTA SEARCH pdf
Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Please note that: -
LKK ref Officer in charge
CC3/A1G19011077/Jhb3 Vic

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned

Best Regards,

Shu Pel| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email; shupel@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ub| Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Tan Wel Teck (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2019 12:20 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & I1A/Buses) <ChanSlauChin@smrt.com.sg>; Chong Fel Yuan
{Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & IA) <FeiYuan@smrt.com.sg>; Balgish Binte Abdul Halil (Auto Sves/Claims &
IA/Claims & |A/Buses) <BalgishBAH@smrt.com.sg>

Subject;: LETTER OF DEMAND : ACCIDENT INVOLVING S5MB3611C & SMK2206Z ON 16/06/2019 ALONG CHOA CHU
KANG ROAD BEFORE B/S 44091 Our Ref : BUS/06/153/5031/PT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam

We claim on behalf of SMRT BUSES LTD, owner of the vehicle Reg. No : SMB3611C

Your driver's negligent driving has caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the following losses



Cost of Repair $ 2,950.00

Loss of Use (3 DAYS @ $350.00/DAY) | $1,050.00

Survey Fee $7.00

Total $4,007.00

We enclose the followings documents for your perusal and look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims
within 15 days from the date of this email.

1. SAS Report
2. Tax Invaoice
3. LTA Search

Please Issue your payment made in favour of SMRT BUSES LTD
Hope to hear from you soon, thanks.

Regards,

Patrick Tanw
Claims and Insurance Agency

Direct line +65 6556 3522 | tanwelteck{@smrt.com.sg
6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62

Singapore 569140
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&1 UREAVE L 801-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX © (065) 62564315

26 JUNE 2019

LEE THIAM HOCK By Post & By Email
BLOCK 23 HUME AVENUE

#02-05

SINGAPORE 598729

Dear Sir/Madam,

OUR REF : CCI/AIG19011077/Jhb3

YOUR REF : SMK 2206Z

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK 2206Z AND SMB 3611C ALONG CHOA CHU KANG
ROAD ON 16.06.2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third

party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from Body Repairer/Workshop acting on behalf of the owner of
SMB 3611C against your motor insurance policy

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, it was reported that your vehicle had
collided to the Third-Party vehicle SMB 3611C. As such, liability may not be on your
favour.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD — if any) may be affected as a
result of the claim against your policy.

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according
to the rights afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your
policy and seek to take conduct of third party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your
own cost and defense, please reply to us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the
following to vicalpehi@lkkauto.com within 10 days from the date of this letter_if not

provided at AIG's reporting centre. The list below is not all inclusive and further
document may be required:

+ Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence
and status (if any)
Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if any)
Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any)
Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any)



Video footage of accident (if any)

Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)

If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third
Party(s), you are to keep us informed of your legal representative(s) and the
status of the claim

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with
any of the Third Party(s) and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or
settlement without AIG's prior knowledge and consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AIG of their rights to repudiate any
claim because of any breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised
driver may have committed.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AIG shall keep
you informed of the final indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6256 3561 or email us
at vicalpeh@lkkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more
effectively.

Yours sincerely,

Vi h
Handler
DID: 6841 2096

FAX: 6741 4108
Email: vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com

c.C. AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)

Vincent lee168@hotmail.com
{Email)



Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LkKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June, 2019 1:41 PM

To: Vincent_leel6B@hotmail.com

Cc Admin A; Vic (LKKAuUtO)

Subject: YOUR REF: SMK 2206Z_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK 22062 AND SMB 3611C

ALONG CHOA CHU KANG ROAD ON 16.06.2019

S1UBEAVE 1, #00-23 PAYA UREINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (D65) 62563561 FAX : (065} 62564315

26 JUNE 2019

LEE THIAM HOCK By Post & By Email
BLOCK 23 HUME AVENUE

#02-05

SINGAPORE 598729

Dear Sir/Madam,

OUR REF : CC3/AIG19011077/)hb3
YOUR REF : SMK 22062
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMK 2206Z AND SMB 3611C ALONG CHOA CHU KANG ROAD ON 16.06.2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from Body Repairer/Workshop acting on behalf of the owner of SMB 3611C against your
motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, it was reported that your vehicle had collided to the Third-Party
vehicle SMB 3611C. As such, liability may not be on your favour.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD — if any) may be affected as a result of the claim against your
policy.

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights afforded under
the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third party claim(s)
arising from this incident, at your own cost and defense, please reply to us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com

within 10 days from the date of this letter if AlG's rting ce . The list below is not all inclusive
and further document may be required:

Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence and status (if any)
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
Statement and/or police report from independent witness{es) (if any)
1



« |f you or your passenger{s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are to keep us
informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third Party(s)
and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without AIG’s prior knowledge and
consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AIG of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any breach of
policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AIG shall keep you informed of the final
indemnity upon conclusion of the matter({s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6256 3561 or email us at vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com.

Please gquote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@[kkputo.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

F NS
SWERER =N Sne bhe Earthe Print only when pecessary

This e-mall contain confidential and privileged matenal, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violatlon of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in emor, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached ilems. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, Including any copies therecf, and inform the
sender thal you have deleted the e-mail, all attachmenis and any copies thereol. Thank you.



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

1, SMRT BUSES LTD (the third party claimant™) of § ANG MO KIO STREET 62 (51569140
(address), owner of SMB_3611C (vehicle no.) hereby authorize SMRT AUTOMOTIVE
SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop") to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs
and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SMB 3611C that was damaged pursuant
to the accident which occurred on 16/06/2019 (date) along CHOA CHU KANG ROAD (location)
involving vehicle no/s SMK 22067 (“the accident”™).

I further authorize the workshop 1o seitle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fil
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the claimant, “SMRT BUSES LTD".
I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driverfowner/insurers of the other

vehiclels is concerned.

Dated this 1'!. (day) of higai (month) 2019 (year)

Signed by “the 1hini".|'pnny claimant™ Signed by "the w
(with chop if applicable) {with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“Well, 8 A 0 Vv TD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
§$2.950.00 (Repair Cost), $81,050.00 (Loss of Restal/Use), S$7.00 (Disbursement) for vehicle no.
SMB 3611C that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 16/06/2019 (date) along

CHOA CHU KANG ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s SMK 2206Z. This is pursuant to the
inspection conducted on 21/06/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT BUSES LTD (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SMB 3611C make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the leter of authority given by “the third party claiman™.

We/T further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurunce Pie Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SMB
3611C (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this ,_\S_ (day) of ]JE“‘*:"W';T (month) 2019 (year)

(\L\‘-_"_‘:.

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)



L SIMRT

AUTOMOTIVE

SEMAT Automcotive Sarvicss Pte Ltd

251 Worth Bridge Road Elngapore 175102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: &5 E3340247

Tax Invoice

Customar Code: 3000066 i? tl(L G5ST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7

o' | CRN : 1990042002
SMRT BUSES LTD > 07 AUG o g Invoice No. : IV190800089

= o Date : 05.08.2019
Block Unit Dttt Vehicle No. : SMBI61IC
STREET 62 » e Your Ref No. : BUS/06/19/5031
6 ANG MO KIO VE sER Our Ref No. : 24102089
SINGAPORE 569140 Tarms t 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add / [Discount) Amount

Cost L] Amount
LUMP SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 5 2,950.00
AS PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION
GRAND TOTAL g 2,950.00

Femark :
Make/Model : ENVIRD 500
Accident Date : 16.06.2019

H.B, Faymant by chequs should be crossed and
made payable to ‘EMAT Automotive Services Pte Ltd'.
Ho receipt will ba issued unless cequested,

Page 1/1

2

Buthorised Signature

for SHMRT Automotive Sarvicas Pta Ltd

E. & 0.E



Enquire Transaction History

Transaction History Datails

Log Date/Time: 19 Jun 2019 / 09:34:47
Asset Type Vehicle Transaction Amount: $7.49
Asset | SMKZ206Z
Transaction Type: 18.32 Insurance Enguiry (GIRD Payment) Chaninel: External Agency
BAusiness Transaction
1 . H0419093447537522
Ui 1D ESASAAHO - BALOISH BINTE ABDUL HALIL Rebositios Now 2019041
Search Date / Time: 16 Jun 2019 18:13:00
Insurances Compary: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

Information displayed is correct as at the log date and time,

Enquire Related Logs Back to List



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Expreas

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Cose | Notified Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned | Ad) Aot [Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed | Status _ |
s1e fied | Est Submitted | —
| 18 Jun 2019 23 Jun 2119 552.950.00 $$2,950.00 Imﬂ' anding reey
Main | R Edit Estimates view ot | |
fore | || e || SO Cancel Cave |

Main

|[Created by adjuster]

Insured! LEE THIAM HOCK, [D: 511215000

Man )
Claimant: SHMRAT BUSES LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 1982022920

i | . [16/D6/2019 18:00 - :59
::“ i sme3s11c | Dateofloss: | ey Months and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
Claim Type: | TP / 279736669756 |Note o | (Comprehensive)

'\rmu:- Beg. | |
M. SMK22062 :g:"" ”“*;, D-19083203MFBP
(Insured): | imant); |

!
ok

| Excess:

Repsirer: | SMAT Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Woodlands) 60 Woodiands Industrial Park E4, 757705 Woodlands - Tel: 68562628

| Hangiing AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Ler, Barnard-2Q]
1 Barnard)iCian.Leraig.com

M5 First Capital Insurance Ltd (HQ) - Tel: £2222311

LKK Auto Consultsnts Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel! 6256-3561 .. [Handled by ONG HWEE J1E] ... [Final Rpt due 03/07/2019]

view Al |  Compose Case Mail |

iThlrl are no mail for this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS

View Al | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Campleted On Created On Dona?
| Mo resuits

https://singapore.merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 28/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2
Claim Documents
*SMB3611C (27973666975G)
[SMK2206Z]
TP
SMRT BUSES LTD
Jun 16 2019 6:00PM
[LEE THIAM HOCK]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
Unlood Documents | _Upload Photos | _Compose New Lestwe | _upiond video | Upload Audo_| View [View in Browses [ ]
|Letters/Correspondances o o {1 per page =E =)
'No | Fnalized On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ) Thumbnail | Print
{1 [(oram) | Third Party Express Settlement - Payment Breakdown O &
Photos/Images Deerosee V] O
Ne_|Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
't |19/08/19 12:00 Ddometer Reading 0 | Lcad s =N
2 19/08/1% 12:03 | Chassis Number O | caews | B4
3 :msm 12:03 | General View 0| wows B
4 muum 12:03 General View g Loed PG | [
5 | 19/08/16 12:03 | General View D | eaws |
(6 |19/08/19 12:03 | Ganeral Viaw O | weaws | @
|7 [1%0E1912:03 | General View © | waows | [F |
[a 19/08/19 12:03 | Genaral View g Load G | [
19 |19/08/19 12:03 | General View D | wad e o |
10 |19/08/19 12:03 | General View O | eaws | B
lﬂu 19/08/19 12:01 | General View 0 | wcoaws | & |
12 [19/0819 1201 | General View D | woad s =3
13 'mumiuna General View 0| tssdec | B
14 |19/08/19 12:03 | General View © | s | F
15 [19/00/19 12103 | Gemara) View O cirvc @
16 19/08/18 1203 | Genaral View D serc | A
17 19/08/19 12:03 | General View 0O e | 4
1B |19/08/19 12:01 | General View O s | A
19 |16/08/19 12:00 General View D | loadws | A
20 13/08/15 12,03 | General View O | arc | &
21 1G/08/19 12:03 | General View © | osaws | A
22 [19/08/1912:03 | General View @ osdrvc | @
|u 19/08/19 12103 | Relnspection Photo D! sore B
z¢__ 19/08/19 12:03 Reinspection Photo D | iwars ﬁ
_15 119/08/19 12:03 | Reinspection Photo O v | A
| 19/08/15 12:03  Reinspection Photo Load e | [ |
27 19/08/1912:03 | Reinspection Photo | D ! wediec | A
28 | 19/08/19 13:03 Reinspection Photo D | s
l“ |wmmu 12:03 | Relnspection Photo B | badws | 4
i""“"“"“““" o
[No_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
|1 |24/06/19 18:55 | TP ESTIMATE- MARKED - Load POF
{2 |24/06/1% 18:55 | TP GIA REPORT Load POF |
13 [26/06/19 13:4]3 EMAIL TO O1 Load poF | |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm? fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

28/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Letters/Correspondences e ‘-'I:E -

No_|Finalired On |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | o Thumbnail Print

4 |36/06/19 13:43 | LETTER TO OI B a @ | tosgror ||

5 @8/0W/15 16:11 | WORKSHOP INVOICE ) | Load PoF

£ JEDM/19 1611 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM | @ | Load POF

T JB/OR/1D 16:11 Rslesse Vouchar _g Load PDF

|8 28/08/19 16:11 LTA SEARCH Load PDF

9 |28/08/19 16:11 | LOD | @ | toadror |

i EFﬂ'Iulflﬁd'Dﬂ AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. [SG) | - Thumbnall

! 25/06/19 09:53 | OI GIA REPORT | @ | Load PoF
Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | Save | Primt

Thers are no document checklists configured,

= LEK A nts Pte Lid

Show Remarks To: L] Handiing Insurer
Fista: Bamanes ane privite uniess you shaw i 19 Sither partes

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm? fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp doc... 28/8/2019



Preview Page | of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicle No: SMK22062 (Insd veh) Model: LEXANDER DENNIS
SMB3611C (TP veh) NVIROS500 8.8 D (A)

| Date of Accident: | 16/06/2019

Global Sum Settiement | | [ ] Yes | (X1 No

Repair Estimate -] 4,032.07

Final Repair Cost 5 2,950.00

Loss ol Use $ 1.050.00 3,00 days at $350.00 per day

Rental (if any) -3 0.00 days

LTA / GIA Search Fee '8 T.00

Others £ 0.00

-
Final Satilemant Sum - 4,007.00

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ 1 YES5 [X ] NO (Kindlyindicate
below)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 (%)
BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No  BOLA Scenario Mo

B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability. (%) Assessed Liabllity (%) (%)
* Assessed Liability to be filied only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payea's Breakdown

1) |SMRT Buses Ltd 5 4,007.00
2) $
3) -1
28 Aug
JOANME LEE KHANG MIN 2018
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Data

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{Final Repair Bill; Rental Involce; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report: Medical
Report! Bill {if any)

httpﬁ:ffsingapﬂrc.mcn’m:n.cnmr‘c:Iaimsfindex.cfm'?ﬁJsehm;=SVCdnc&fusea::tiﬂn=d3p_duclt.., 28/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg v 1sseoriser

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email; sur@ikkaulo com;assignmenis@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CC3/AIG18011077/JHB302

Date: 28/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid Policy No:
Claimant Vehlcle smass11c Insured Vehicle No:  SMK2206Z
Date of Loss: 16/06/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 279736869750
| FICATION OF I
Reg No. SMB3s11C
Make & Model; ALEXANDER DENNIS ENVIROS00, B.8 D (A) Engine No: 22155330
Reg. Date: 011072015 (Man. Year 2015) Chassis No: SFD7BCLRSFMTLA083
Colour Multi-colour Odomater: 247731 km
Engine Capacity: 8848 cc
Markel Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$), Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size. 30670 R22,5 Rear Tyre Size: 305/70 R22 5 (D)
Front Lefi Side: Firenza 7 mm Rear Left Side: Firenza 7/7 mm
Front Right Side: Firenza 7 mm Rear Right Side; Firenza TfT mm
The above values represant (e rsnormng fre reads desh
COST OF CLAIMS S Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 1,469.07 1.356.76 112.31 764
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2.563.00 1.863.00 T00.00 273
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 4,032.07 3,219.76 B12.31 20.15
Approved Total (Overridden) (55) 2,950.00
Nett Amount (55) 4,032.07 2,950.00 1,082.07 26.84
+ Loss of Use (3.0 x $$350.00/day) (S$) 1,050.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (5%) 7.00
Nett Liability (58) 4,007.00
INSPECTION
Dale of Assignment: 21/08/2018
Date Inspected: 21/06/2019 Inspected At SMRT Automolive Services Pte Lid
{(Woodlands)
60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705
Estimated Penod of Repair: 3.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster;: ONG HWEE JIE Manager: VIC ALPEH

NOTE: This repont mpresants our lindings af the lime and place of inspection siafed herein. Such inapoction fas been camed out iz ihe best of our
snowiedge and abiiity but any other abillty under any ather cireumstances /s heredy erpressly exclutied.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

11 *GLASS :EXIT DOOR ,FOR ADL E500 DD BUS Cracked 1,035.04F *1,03504FL

2 1 *MOULDING WHEELARCH:LH & RH ,FOR ADL DD Scratched B8.03F “88.03FL
{2 PCS)

3 1 *PRIMER (SIKA 206 G+P) Necessary BO.OOFS  *80.00FS

4 3 *ADHESIVE:DIRECT GLAZING Necessary 111.00FS  *111.00FS

5 1 *ACTIVATOR MNecessary BD.ODFS *BO.DOFS

6 1 *STICKER EMERGENCY EXIT CONTROL Nacessary 7500FS  *T5.00FS

F=Franchisa part, S=SpcNefl. L=LamamDisc
Sub Total (S$) 1,469.07 1,469.07
- List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/10.00% (S%) 0.00 112.31

Total Parts (55) 1,469.07 1,356.76

I Report was unsubmilted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fuscbox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellansous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Roepairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR DOOR GLASS LH New 785.00 530.00
2 TO REPAIR LH PORTION CENTER MNew 1,060.00 795.00
3 TOPUTTY & RESPRAY New T08.00 538,00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2.563.00 1,863.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/8/2019



